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Profea or Sullivan, “both of whom are aathem&ticiana 
of the highest order*

Before such a proof as yo^urs could 
be given out under the back in of the University 
we would have to satisfy ourselves that your 
solution we.: : scientifically and theoretically correct.

X would bag you earnestly to see either Professor 
Hurray or Profs0sor f"ni 1 ivan.

I am returning herewith your
demonstration.

Yours faithfully.

Principal.
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